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IPOPIF
PUBLIC NOTICE
TRANSITION
BOARD MEMBERS TO: Members of the Public

FROM: Richard White, Interim Executive Director
Shawn Curry

Participant Representative RE: Legislative Committee — July 2, 2021 Meeting Canceled
Peoria, IL

DATE: June 29, 2021
Lee Catavu

Participant Representative . . . . . . .
Due to a scheduling conflict, the Legislative Committee meeting scheduled for Friday,

Aurora, IL
July 2, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. is canceled. The next meeting of the Legislative Committee
meeting is scheduled for:

Paul Swanlund

Participant Representative Friday, October 1, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.
Bloomington, IL

This meeting will may be conducted in-person or on a digital platform to conform with
. Governor Pritzker’s Disaster Proclamation in effect on the date and time of the meeting.
Dan Hopkins ] i i i R ]
Beneficiary Representative Please be advised that the time and location of this meeting is subject to change per the
Collinsville, IL Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120).

Mark Poulos
Beneficiary Representative
Rock Island, IL

Elizabeth Holleb
Municipal Representative
Lake Forest, IL

Michael Inman
Municipal Representative
Macomb, IL

Phil Suess
Municipal Representative
Wheaton, IL

Brad Cole
IML Representative
Springfield, IL



